Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Mr Ng,

We refer to the above matter.

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Saturday, 3 November 2018 9:44 AM

‘hai-chuan.ng@aig.com’

RE: Claim No: 2411522314SG *LKK REF: CC4/LCR18013898/Kpb3
OID scene photo.pdf

Third party reported that accident happened at Newton Flyover. There was no details on how the accident
happen. Based on third party sketch plan, it seems like OID changed lane and hit onto his car.

OID reported that third party cut into his lane and resulted the accident.

There was no video footage from both parties.

Based on OID scene photo, the position of third party vehicle remained on lane 2 after collision which
suggests that third party was on lane 2 before collision. Otherwise he should have remained on lane 3 after
side swipe. The vehicle sustained denting indicate that it has received impact force from another party

involved.

The above are merely an observation without any concrete evidence produced by either party. Therefore,
we would like to propose 50/50 settlement.

Kindly let us have your comments/ instruction after reviewing the case.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ng, Hai-Chuan <Hai-Chuan.Ng@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 20 August 2018 11:00 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) <vivianlau@lkkauto.com>
Subject: CLaim No: 2411522314SG

Dear both,

We refer to the above.

Please establish liability prior to settlement.



Thank you.

Regards,

Ng Hai Chuan

AIG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way AIG Building #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65)6419 1994| Fax +68357416

Hai-Chuan.Ng@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies
or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or
other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AIG for
any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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